CORRESPONDENCE

12/15/2022
Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. 12074-2022
From: Jeff Bates
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 3:16 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Cc: Dale Eastmond; Shelby Nave
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20220213-TP

Contact info:

Michael D. Schelin, Vice President of Mobile Operations
14160 Live Oak Ave, Suite C

Baldwin Park, CA 91706

1626-814-2354

mschelin@1pcom.com and elevitt@1pcom.com

From page 39 of 117 of the pdf.

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 3:08 PM

To: Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@ psc.state.fl.us>
Cc: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@ psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: FW: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20220213-TP

Good afternoon, Jeff and Dale,

I just entered the new docket mentioned below. At your earliest convenience, please provide CLK
with the contact information for Shelcomm, Inc. so we can add the party to the docket.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: DMENASCO®@psc.state.fl.us <DMENASCO@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 3:04 PM
To: CMS New Docket Opened <CMSNewDocketOpened @PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20220213-TP
1




This is to notify you of a new docket assignment. Click the following link to view: 12061-2022

The OPR for this docket is IDM





